From: Sina Zevari [mailto:Sina.Zevari@Ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December 2017 3:23 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Chambers - Hatcher VP; 'chrisc@greenacres.net.au'; 'Roy Rogers'; 'Heath Dickens'
Subject: RE: AM2014/286 - Site Inspections [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon
I have been instructed that DSA’s relevant Mascot address is now 247 King St Mascot NSW 2020.
Kind regards

Sina Zevari

Senior Associate | Accredited Specialist - Employment & Industrial Law
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060

Dir: +612 9458 7802 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0427 419 067

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | [E] LinkedIn

From: Sina Zevari [mailto:Sina.Zevari@Ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December 2017 1:18 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Chambers - Hatcher VP; 'chrisc@greenacres.net.au'; 'Roy Rogers'; 'Heath Dickens'
Subject: RE: AM2014/286 - Site Inspections

Good afternoon

Further to email below, please be advised that the following ADEs have confirmed their availability for
a site inspection.

Name Address

Greenacres Disability Services 2/4 Ralph Black Drive, North Wollongong,
NSW 2500

The Flagstaff Group 254 Nolan Street, Unanderra NSW 2526

Disability Services Australia 2/42 Church Ave Mascot NSW 2020

We propose that these inspections occur at the start of the days allocated for a hearing of the matter.
The first two sites could be visited comfortably on the same day as they are both in the Illawarra
region.

In our respectful submission it would assist the Commission to have Full Bench observing supported
employees and ADEs in action. We propose that each visit be chaperoned by a ADE representative who
can also provide a “run sheet” as appropriate, and to provide a description of the work done, the
working environment and response to any questions from the Full Bench. We would also propose that a
court report attend to put these viewings on transcript.

On Friday we will also discuss arrangements to ensure that attendees entering into the premises are
organised into small group so as not to unduly disturb those on site.

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

Tel: 4612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | [E] LinkedIn
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